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Tadlock, Brenda

From: CorpAddressChange

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:01 AM
To: Tadlock, Brenda
Subject: FW: Devilish Yachting Events Inc Address Change

Attachments: bodybg.letterhead

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feadback on the quality of service you received from cur stati. The Flonda Department of State values
your feedback as a customar. Kurt Browning Florica Secretary of State, 1s commitied 1o conbnuously assessing and improving the tevel and
quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply chick on the Iink 1 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advanca for your
participation
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From: CaS@devillshyachting.com [mailto:CaS@devilishyachting.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Devilish Yachting Events Inc Address Change

To whom it may concern,

For:

Devilish Yachting Events Inc
P11000007244

Please update cur address info from:

2050 Alta Meadows lLane #2105
Delray Beach, FL 33444

to cur new address:
139 Executive Circle

Boynton Beach, FL 33436

Thank You,

X

CaSandra Azmann
5561-200-0592
CaS@DevilishYachting.com

b

SR
\ (St
. A

A
o E S " The Devil Made Me Do
\T// www.DevilishYachting.c

12L/011

CHpy Sy e T T




